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FAO Tracey Williams
 
I attach a letter confirming the host authority’s attendance at the second part of the preliminary meeting on 4 November. I note
from the website it refers to invitations being sent out but this Council’s hasn’t received an invitation to the preliminary meeting
on 4 November
 
Please can you provide the link for connecting to the meeting to myself and my colleague Lucy Mannion
LMannion@thurrock.gov.uk
 
Kind Regards
 
Chris Purvis l Major Applications Manager l Planning I Place Directorate
Thurrock Council, Civic Offices, New Road, Grays, Essex RM17 6SL
www.thurrock.gov.uk l My account Thurrock
Thurrock: an ambitious and collaborative community which is proud of its heritage and excited by its diverse
opportunities and future

 

   
 

Disclaimer

The information in this e-mail and any attachment(s) are intended to be confidential and may be legally privileged. Access to and use of its
content by anyone else other than the addressee(s) may be unlawful and will not be recognised by Thurrock Council for business purposes.
If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. Thurrock
Council cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this message as it has been transmitted over a public network.

Any opinions expressed in this document are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Thurrock Council.

Any attachment(s) to this message has been checked for viruses, but please rely on your own virus checker and procedures.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under the UK Data Protection and Freedom of Information legislation these contents
may have to be disclosed in response to a request.

All e-mail sent to or from this address will be processed by Thurrock Council's corporate e-mail system and may be subject to scrutiny by
someone other than the addressee.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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Dear Ms Williams,





Planning Act 2008



Application by Thurrock Power Ltd for an Order Granting Development Consent for the Thurrock Flexible Generation Plant Project 



Response to Procedural Deadline B



Further to the above I write to you in advance of Procedural Deadline B.



There are two bullet points raised in the Draft Examination Timetable for Procedural Deadline B as stated in italics below and I comment as follows to those points below:



· Submission of written responses to matters discussed at the Preliminary Meeting (Part 1); 



[bookmark: _GoBack]This Council does not wish to make any written responses to matters discussed at the Preliminary Meeting (Part 1);



· Requests to be heard orally at the Preliminary Meeting (Part 2), points you wish to make, and why these need to be made orally rather than in writing. 



This Council is not intending to make any oral representations at Preliminary Meeting (Part 2) but reserves the right to comment should the need arise to at the most appropriate time. 



I trust that this information is of assistance and should wish to contact me regarding the content of this letter then please use the email address provided. 



Yours sincerely

[image: ]



Chris Purvis

Major Applications Manager
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Dear Ms Williams, 
 
 

Planning Act 2008 
 
Application by Thurrock Power Ltd for an Order Granting Development Consent for 
the Thurrock Flexible Generation Plant Project  
 
Response to Procedural Deadline B 
 
Further to the above I write to you in advance of Procedural Deadline B. 
 
There are two bullet points raised in the Draft Examination Timetable for Procedural 
Deadline B as stated in italics below and I comment as follows to those points below: 
 

• Submission of written responses to matters discussed at the Preliminary Meeting 
(Part 1);  

 
This Council does not wish to make any written responses to matters discussed at the 
Preliminary Meeting (Part 1); 
 

• Requests to be heard orally at the Preliminary Meeting (Part 2), points you wish to 
make, and why these need to be made orally rather than in writing.  

 
This Council is not intending to make any oral representations at Preliminary Meeting (Part 
2) but reserves the right to comment should the need arise to at the most appropriate time.  
 
I trust that this information is of assistance and should wish to contact me regarding the 
content of this letter then please use the email address provided.  
 
Yours sincerely 

mailto:thurrockfpg@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:development.management@thurrock.gov.uk


Chris Purvis 
Major Applications Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 
 

 




